
UNITED NATIONS 

.. : c: 0 N 0 fvll C 
\ N f) 

GENERAL 

E/C~.4/SR.317 ~ ({ 
·17 June 1952 

~C)CIAL COUNC.IL OBIGINAL: ENGLISH 

. 
... ·· - ·-·~··~- .... --.... --....... ----- .... ~----·-· -----~--.,--- ·-·· ,_._.,;_,. __ -··----- --·· ·--·- .. - ·---- ~ ----·--·------------ ... ~---.. - .. __ ., .. _ 

CONTENTS: 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

. Eighth Seseion . 
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TEBEE RUl\l:lRED AND SEVENTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Monday, . 2 Juno 1952, at 10 a,m. 

Draft international covenants on human rights and measures of 

i'ftlplementation: (E/1992 1 E/CN,4/ 6~59, E/CN .4/L.l41, E/Cl!1 o4/L.l50, 

E/CN,4/L.l53, E/CN,4/L.l84, E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev,l, E/CN.4/L ul90/Rev.2, 

E/CN,4/NG0.39) (pon~~)f 

Article 9 (~tt~~~) 

ChairmJ!!!: . Mrs, MEH"l'A Iudio. 

;Rapporto'!!.: 

52-6633 

(18 P• ) 

Mr • WHITIJ\M 

Mr. NISO~' 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ 

Mr, CHENG PAONAN 

AZMI Bey 
Mr. CASSIN 

Mr, KYROU . 

Mr. AZKOUL 

Mr. WAHEED . 

Mr, BORATYNSKI 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 
Greece 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 



E/Ctf.4/SR.317 
Page2 

Members: t continued) 
M,rs .' R0SSEL 

Mr. KOVAIENKO 

Mr. MOR020V 

Mr. HOARE, 

Mrs • ROOSEVELT 

Mr. BRACC:O 
Mr. JEVRE:mviC 

Representatives of epecjalized ~ncies: 

Mr. DOYLE: ·. 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 
. ' 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of_ Great Britain 
and Northern·-Ireland 

United States of America 
Urti.guay 

Yugoslavia 

Office of the High Commissioner 
for Refugees 

Representatives of non-e:overnmental orga.n,iza~: 
Category A: 

Mr. LEARY 

Mr. THOIU'rANN 

Categorz..! 
and hegister: 

Mrs. de I>ROECK 

Mr.NOLDE 

Mrs. CAR'l'ER 
Mrs. Rom, 

Dr. SOUDAN 

Miss SCID.EFER 

Mrs. PHnrLIPS 

Dr. de SHJR 

Mr. JACOEY 

Mr • RONAIDS ) 
Mrs • POLETEnl) 

~. PENCE 

International Confederation of 
Fr~e Trade Unions ( ICFTU) 

~ ' . . . ' 

International Federation of 
· Christian Trade Unions (!FCTU) 

Catholic International Union for 
Soeial Service 

Commission: of the Churche's ·on 
International Affairs 

Consultative Council of Jewish 
Organizations 

International Council of Women 
. i 

InternationaJ.; Federation of 
University Women . , 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional Women 

International Union of Catholic 
Women t s Leagues 

Liaison Committee of Women•s 
Internati~ Organizations 

St. Joan•s International and 
Political Alliance 

World Jewith Congress· 

World Union tor Progressive 
Judaism 

W<rldts Alliance of y~ Men's 
Chris~1an Associ~tions 

/Secretariats · 



Secretariat: 

Mr. HUMPEP.EY 

Mr. DAS ) 
Miss KITCBEN ) 

Director, ·Divieion of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 

DRA.lt""'T I:&'T".8RNATIONAL COVENP.NTS 01! HUMAN RIGHTS AND li.EASURES OF Th1PLEME11TATION: 

(E/1992, E/Cr:; .4/659, E/CN .4/t.141, E/CN.4/L.l50, E/CN .4/L.153, E/CN~4/L.184, 
E/CN .4/L.190/Rev .1 E/CN .4/L.190/Rev .-2, E/CN .4/NG0.39) (.£S?.Etinued): 

PF.TICL~ 9 (continued) 

AZMI Bey {Egypt) , s:s;eaking on e. point of order, requested that the 

Commission shoUld coru:ider articles 13 and 14 of the draft covenant, to 

which hie delegation had submitted emendrcents, immediately after article 9 

in order to enable him to attend e:pproe.elling meetings of the Economic and 

Social Council e.t which the report of the Sub-Commission on Freedom af 

Information would be discussed. 

lt was so decided, eu'bJect to the reservetion that articles . l3 and 14 

would not be consid~red until the follOwing day. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that he "'Tarinl.y sympathized with the 

views on the right of asy1um expressed by the Chilean arid Uruguayan representatives 

whose countries had every reason to be proud of their generosity to the persecuted 

and oppressed. The same tradition of generosity had obtained in the United 

Kingdom for many centuries. Nevertheless, hi s country had always maintained its 

right to decide for itself in what cases that generosity should be extended; 

political vievs, incidentally, were not necessarily the determining factor and 

persons whose views were not in harmony with those of the Government in power 

had frequently been given shelter · in the United Kingdom. 

The right of asylum was a right of States rather than individuals: 

e. State had the right to extend protection to oppressed individuals, to 

resist all attempts by other States to harm such individuals ar~ all protests 

by them against its action. It followed that the final decision whether or 

r.ot to extend protection must rest with the State itself. Consequently, 

while he syinpathized with the representati vee of Uruguay and Chile, he 

could not go so far as to support the conversion of a State's right to 

extend protection into a specific ob~igation on that State to guarantee the 

/ri~t af 



E/CN.4/SR.:517 
Page 4 

right of asylum. 'l'he ~ ~gyptian representative bad clearly pointed out the 

dift'icul ties to which · such an obligation would give rise. A very wide 

general category of pe:rsons eligible for asylum was defined in the joint 

Chilean-Uruguayan-Yugo.slav amendment (E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev.l) and the USSR 

amendm~nt (E/CN.4/L.18~) but the authors of those texts could not agr~e on 

their d.efini tions. It would be 'both dangerous ~d procedurally unsatisfactory 

to establish a firm obligation to a vague class of persons on the part o~ 

States, while leaving ~ach State to determine which individuals came within 

the category defined. Although it was g.enerally agreed that all States 

should be generous to : ~ersecuted ind~viduals whose actions had been directed 
, 

at national li~~ration, it was qui~ another thing to translate that general 

principle into a positlve obligation under international law. 

The r~cent discussion of' the. Convention on the . Status of Eefugees, 

from which the wording of the United Ki:ngdom amendment (E/CN .• 4/L.l41) was 

taken, had shown that :nany States were not prepared to accept any firm 

obligation· regarcH.ni . f ·xture .. retugees or any obligations regarding the right 
. ' . .. ~ . 

of asylum. It would b; too much to expect Stat.es to sign a blank cheque 

for the future, guaranteeing asylum in every case. It was not possible 

therefore to formulate ,a general obligation to States to grant asylum to a 

wide category of perso:lS in terms accepta'ble to all States or which would 

effectively achieve th~ purposes that the Commission bad in· mind. _Given the 

present state of the ~'rld and the United Kingdom Government's view that 

every State has always had and must have the right to refuse asyl.um, hi~ · 

delegation was unable 'to support either the joint amendment or the USSR 

amendment. 

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) said that the reference to purely military 

offences in the earlie:~ . text of the joint draft amendment (E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev.l) 

had been del~ted fro~ the revised version (E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev.2) to meet the 

objections raised by c«~rtain representatives. That reference had originally 

been included because :Ln a number of Latin American countries t:Qe majority 

of offences catalogued as military offences were in reality offences of a 

political nature and i 1:; see:rned unfair that members of the armed for~es should 

rec:ei ve different trea~:ment from civilians in respect of the same offences 
- . 

merely bec-ause -they weJ•e in ~iform. He wished to niake it clear 'that his 

/delegation 



delegati.on intended the phrase "to aJ.l pers.ons charged with political. offences" 
' ~ 1 1 ~' · ' I " J_ '; ~ , .. : ._ I ' ' ~ , 

to include military personnel charged with Political offences but not 
.• ' . ··. " " ·, ' · .. 

military per~.onnel charged with crimes under ccmnon law. 

He ~a~: -~nabl~ to a~e~ with the . United Kingdom representative . ·~: . 

that the right of _asylum was a form o~ generosity on the part of the State. 

Individuals had a positive ri~t of asylum i~ the embaesi~e or territories 
. • . . . . ·:I . . ~ ' . J • ' • • ', , ' • • : 

of Sta~es, but it ~~a fo~ the States concerned to judge in each case, 
: f .. . 

whether asylum was warranted. 

. r ·,, 

The phrase "except ''where the alleged acts are contrary to the 

princ,iples of the Charter . of t~'umt~d l~ations o~ of the Universal Dec~aration 
of HUillB.n Rights" was . very wide and not entirely satisfacto~; it was intended, 

. . .. . . . . . ' .. ' . 
however, to exclude ~rsons wh? had co~itted war crimes or crimes under 

international law. .. , 
.,:.' 

Mr. JACOBY (~7orld Je't.rish Congress) drew attention to his organization's 

memore.ndum to the Commission on Ruman Rights (E/CN.4/NG0.39), part I of 

which dealt with. the omission of certain elementary rights from the draft 

convention and, in the first place, of the right of asylum. 

~ne Jewish people had had their own. experiences in seeking and 

being granted asylum and they wo~d never forget help that they had received 
. . '-: 

from civilized countries throughout the world. 

. . The right of a~ylum had existed as a~ UD'Wi-itten 'law ! 'or . ~nerations··, 
. . . 

and . it ~ad been a great achievement on the part of· the United Nations that' 

article 14 on the right of asyl~ had been included in the "universai 

Declaration of Human Rights. 

.· . .. 
....... 

. . ~ 

The first draft of the covenant co~tai,ned no provision of that kind. 
I ~ • : ,· ~ ' .,, '' I '< 

That would constitut~ a greet disappo~ntment_for all those who had expected 
' , I t , • ' ' : ·:. , ' , , 

the covenant to mark a step forward in ~~~- ~ark of . the United Nations. 

·•,:;· 

/Some representative~ 

; . ' . 



' J tl . I 

Some represeltatives had susaested that the right of asylum migbt 

more prope~:ty be de~t with in a separ~te international convention~ He 

felt that that would b,:t completely unn~cessary if the objective could be 

reached through a single clear article in the covenant on hUman rights. 

TQe amendments before the Commission appeared inadequate because 

they favoured the granting of asylum to political and military offenders 

and therefore perpetuated the division·' of humanity int0 hostile csmps. 

In his memor:~,ndum (E/CN~4/659) the High Commissioner for Refugees 

had stressed the necessity fo~ including in the draft covenant an article 

on asylum and at the seventh session of the Commission the Yugoslav 

delegation had propOsed an additional article 9 (a) on that question. That 

proposal had specifically been withdrawn but he felt that some provision 

along its lines ~d those of article 14 of the Declaration of Human Rights 

must be adopted by the Commission for inclusion in the draft covenant. 

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that the inclusion of the right to 

asylum in international cohventions had been opposed on many earlier 

occasions; in September 1928, the United States .delegation to the Sixth 

International Conference of American States had explained t~t it had. 

refrained from discussing the draft convention or asylum ,adopted by that 

Conference because, in the opinion of the United States Government, asylum 

was not a part of gene~al international law. The United States delegation 

had aJ.so placed it on record that the United States did 11not recognize or 
subscribe to the so ... cau.eq. doctrine of asylum". The United States had made 

similar reservations regarding the convention on political asylum adopted 

by the Seventh International Conference of American States in 1933. 
The 1928 and 19)3 Conventions recognized that the right of, asylum 

was a humanitarian act of toleration. If that act ~s to be given proper 

force, it must be inco~rated and guaranteed in the draft international 

covenant on human rights. Merely to recognize the right of asylum as an 

act of hijmaUitarian toleration and to place it on a voluntary basis, within 

the discretion of individual States, ~ould not promote its realization in 

practice, 

/The right 



E/CN.4/SR.317 
Page 1 

The right of asylum was respected in Poland and included in the 

Polish. draft constitution .of January 1952, whereby the Polieh People's 

Republic agreed to grant asylum to citizens of foreign countries persecuted 

for defending .the interests of the working :r;:eople, ~or strivi.ng for social 

progress, . f'or activities !.n the defence of peace, for fighting for national 

liberation, or for scientific activities. The first three categories were 

covered ·by the worde "for theix- .activities in the defence of democratic 

interests" in the USSR amendirent and the last two were specifically 

enumerated in that amendment. The exclusion of persons who had comm~tted 

war crimes or other criminal offences and of persons who had committed acts 
' ' 

contralJr to the purposee and principles of the United Nations was entirely 

justified. 

The joint amendment wee open to considerable criticism and could 

not be regarded as a proper solutiop of the problem. Firstly, the .terms 

"political offences" and "political liberation" were not only ambiguous; 

they could be used for ends contrary to the purposes and principles of the 

United 1Iat1ons: people who were really entitled to right of asylum might 

be excluded whil~ that right might be secured for those who did not merit 

it by any moral standards. The USSR amendment, on the other hand, clearly 

defined the kind of political offences deserving asylum. Secondly, the 

joint amendment failed to mention persons persecuted for their scientific 

t•ork. Lastly; it was difficult to see how someone persecuted for activities 

for the achievement of the purposes and principles of the United Nations and 

the Universal Declaration of Human Rights could have committed acts coptrary 

to the said principles and purposes. He therefore considered that the 

joint amendment was unacceptable and that all those delegations which really 

favoured including the right of asylum in the draft international covenant 

should support the USSR amendment. 

The Commission had approved the right of self-determination of 

peoples and the guaranteeing of asylum for those who participated in national 

liberation movements and were persecuted for such activities was an obvious 

necessity. The covenant must include a. formal etatement of the conditione 

in which the right of asylum would be guaranteed. It must not be used 

.for purposes contrary to t4e Charter, for interference with the domestic 

affairs of other countries or for preparation for a new war. The Polish 

delegatiqn would therefore support the USSR amendment. 

/Mr. JEVREMOVIC 



E/CN.4/SR.317 
Page 8 

Mr.. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) stated that a number of representatives 
. · -

had objected to the incluE ion of the right of asylum in the draft covenant on the 
- . 

g:.- ol.:.:..C.e t :.e.t that right "Was not a fundamental human right. He could not agree 

with that point of view; the right of asylum was a vital right that had played 

a greet part in the life cf all peoples of the world. It was lacking in 

imagination to sp3ak of freedom of opinion or to ask people to struggle for t~e 

purposes and principles of the United Nations 'Without guaranteeing them the right ­

of asylum if they "Were persecuted for their opinions or their politicai or 

scientific activity. 

He admitted that the right of a~ylum might raise difficulties for 

States bu-:t ~ondered "Whether a:nY -really worthwhile right could be guaranteed 

without provoking difficulties. 

The right of ~sylum was a human right and not a State right, as claimed 

by the United Kingdom representative. States, however, and indeed the United 
- ' 

Nations aa a whole, had an obligation to ensure the right of asylum to those who 

were fighting for the purposes of the United Nations. 

_ He supported the observations of . the Chilean and UrugUayan re:Presentativee 

concerning the criticism levelled ·by the USSR representative against the joint 

amendment (E/CN.4/L.l90/Re·r; ~1) which had been repeated by the Polish repres-entative 

at the current meeting. ::re could not agree to the omission of the words "or · 

purely military" because, ~s far as purely military offences were concerned,only 

a small number of people w'ere involved, namely soldiers and other military 

personnel guilty of offenc• :~s such as insubordination. He a.greed with the 

Uruguayan representative that, even without that specific mention, the -term 

"political of:fences" would also include purely military offences. 

Nor could he aca,3pt the Polich representative 1 s criticism that the · 

joint amendment was restri,::tive in nature: the examples introduced by the words 

"in particular" were not e :~rclusive and he would support the inclusion of further 

examples if hi~? fellow spo:1sors agreed. 

The objections t ., the final c;lause of the first paragraph were 

unjustified. Its main pu::-pose was to avoid any misinterpretation which might 

lead to the granting of th•3 right of asylum to connnon criminals and persons 

guilty of crimes against ~inkind. 

"The fact that a Heparate convention was contemplated did not . relieve the 

Connnission of its responsibility to include the right of asylum. He would prefer 

that right to appear in ar1iicle 9. That did hot mean that there , would be no need 

for conventions on the queution, but article 9 must lay down the principles on 

which they shoUld be based ,, 
/The CHAmMAN, 



E/CN.4/fm.317 
Page 9 

The CHA!:BMAN; elJeaking .ae ·re~esentative of India, sympathized with 

t he motives -o-r the joint ·:amendment (E/CI~ .~/L.lSO/Bev .1) [>ut ·felt that · the; .. · 
. . . 

The point at . i~sue was not the right ·of 
. . . question was eXtremely complicated• 

' 
the individual to asylum but the duty of the state to afford asyluin. 

Article 14 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights stated that e'veryone 

had the right to seek ·and to enjoy i~ other countries . aeylum from per~ecut:ion, · 
whereas the joint amendment proposed merely. that the right of asyl~ should 

. ' ' . 
be guaranteed. If the right of asylum -was a genuine right it ·mu:st be 

guaranteed. 

Mr. CJIBSIN (Franc·e) rece.l.led that he had stated at a previous 
• 

meeting that he would support the Uniteq. Kingdo~ amendllent with a textual 

modification accepted by' the sponsor·. 

The ' initiative taiten by the Chil~an, Uru~yan and Yugoslav 

representatives was a necessary ~. The question of human rights could not 

be approached without some· refere~• to the right _ of asylum. The USSR 

representative· had tried-to ·define the r'i~t , of aeylum 'more closely, ··but the 
- . ·•,' . . 

' . ' . 

Commission could not break the present vicious circle if each representative 
. . ·:· .' ' ' . ' 

adopted a unilateral position. · On the other hand, it could not be proposed 
. ' ~ . 

that all States should grant the right of asylum to every person seeking it• . 
Throughout its history France had maintained the tradition of granting 

asylum to· those fleeing :from persecution. In 1938, . 1939 and 1940 millions 

of ' ref~g~es had b6en received in a relatively shor~ period. 
,' ·.: ,. 
· He :felt that the Commissi()n should not d,epart from the terms of the 

• ' I . 

.. 

Universal Declaration of Human Rights except to :fill the gaps in that 'document. 

Reference had been made to the Conventio~ on the Sta~qs of Refugees, but that 

was a provisional instrument. The C~iseion should ei_ther ·abandon the idea of 

including the ri'ght · dt aeylum in the draft international , coveria~t or abide ' 

strictly by' the te:xt of ' tlie Universal, Declaration.. -The French delegati6n had 

been grateful to the · sponsors of the joint amendmen~ (E/Crl.4/L~l90/Rev:i) and of 

the USSR amendment (E/CN .4/L.l84) J to which it had submitted further amendments 

(E/CN.4/L.l91) stat'ing -that every()ne ·pad the .right to seek asylum from: persecution. 
' ' 

•. 



The question of asylum WE\8 one tor agreement between States end eould not 

commit the United Natioru1 as such. The eeoond sentence of his amendment was 

baaed on the wording of ;.rtiole 56 of the Charter. If a country waa sure of 

United Nations · support 11. woUld in tDan1 oases be more inclined to grant the 

right of asylum. 

The economic ezd. political reeouroee of a 'host country such aa 

Switzerland,; which hed e(l.opted a generous attitu<\e towards refugees, would be 

taxed if the 1nf'ltt of . rE1f'ugaes was too _great, but the situation would be 

greatly ~lev1ated if' Unj.ted Nations support were forthoom1n8. 

There wae also the question of determining ~o was not entitled to 

invoke the right of aeyltan and the anawer was to be found in the second para· 

graph of' the French amendment which was based . on the corresponding text of 

the Universal DecleratiorL of Human Bights. The State had the sovereign 

authority to Judge whethE•r a person seeking asylum was or was not SUilty of 

non-political crimea or e.cte . contrary to the purposes ~ prinoiplea of the 

United Nations 4 Crilnee under ordinary law, such ae era~ and · murder except 
l 

in the course of war aot~on, were cove~ by the term "non-political crimea" 

in the words o-t the Universal Declaratj.on, end persons guilty of such crimes 

and of . acts contrary to the aims of the United, Nations did not have the right 

to seek asylum. i 

Mr-. KYROU (GreEce) remarked that tw t;rpee of em.endment had been 

submitted: those which eought to improve the text draf'te<l . at the l950 session 

of the Conmiseion and thc·se proposing the 1nolue1on of the right of asylum in 

article 9. 
Hie view, \-i'hicl: . was apparently supported by the Indian representative 1 

was that, in proolaimins the proposed right, the Comm.1se1on would tend to 
l 

detract from the ~edit1c ·nal duty of civilized States to grant asylum, e. fact 

which could be seen from the existing divergency of views. The eponsore of 

the joint amendment (E/cr.:.4fL.190/Rev.l) had tried to clar1'f:r tbe issue by 
.specifYing, among those to whom the right of asylum should ~e guaranteed, 

. '\ 

persons accused or pereeouted because of their participation in the struggle 

tor national or political libe~atio~. Such attempts to e~ucidate the right 

of asylum proved that the concept was vague. 

/On the other 



on the other hand, if the majority of the re:pr~s~ntat~ves ,felt . . that 
_ , . , • , • , 1 · • I • 

1 
•. ' ~ 1 • 

the ri@t . of asylum . should be included 'in article 91 his delegation Would 
- ' ' ·- . ' ·• . •,' .. 

favour ,_ :the French , amendment~ , , , .. 

As fEU" as ·improvements tcfthe ·i95o text were· concerned, he supported 

the United Ki~gdom amendmeilt' {E/CN.4/L.i4i) with th~ ~odi:f'·i,cat.ion. req~estea'· by 
' ' ' 

the ~ench .reFesentative. · It might have ~- greater psycl_lological effect, 

hm1ever, to phrase the introductory ciause ·of · that EUtendment negati~ely. 

Mr. -SANTA CRUZ (Chile)· ·poirited out that he had tried to embody _ 

Sqme. ,.of the ponte mentioned in the objections to the origi_Ilal Joint Elmendment 

(E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev .1) -in ~ rev'ised text' (E/CN.4/i...·.i90/Rev .2). The reference 

to "purely military offences" had been deieted. He therefore . wondered. why 

the ·Polish representative ' had teterred to the original text. . He had stressed 

that _the r _ight as worded in· the ··joint· text could ·never ~ i~terpret~d as 

countena.nQing acts of barbarism ana similar crimes; that was guaranteed by 

the final part of the first paragraph. The most current cases of :persecution 

were covered by the phrase 'beginning with the wor~s ''because- of t~eir activities 
... 

for· the achievement... ". 

· · In order to take account of the weighty argument that it was 

economically ana ma:te~ially' impossible for states to accept an unduly 1arse 

number of ' refugees, the revised ~ndment . included the words "with -the · 

assistance ·of measures of international co·operation" which anticipgted to 

some extent the French representative'~ observS:tions,. 

He agreed that the right would _be diff.icult, to. il!lplement as the 

tradit:i.bns and objections of States would have to be ov~rcqme .. - ' But the . 

international solidarity of persons ~ighting ~or their p,oliti¢.al : independence· 

was a baeic item in the Charter, co'IJ'ered also by article 14 of':.the Universal 
' ' . 

Declaration of Huinan Rights.. As the French representative had emphasized, · .· 
··. 

the draft covenant must fit into the framework of the Universal Declaration. 
: \ . 

It was essential for at least the initial elements of the :right proclaimed in 

article 14 to be included in the dr-aft c~ven~nt ~ Those fighting · for the 

principles and purposes ~f the United Nations should be guara;nteed r-ight af 

asylum· with international a~sis_tanc~. In so doing tl;le Commission would be . 

/reminding States 



E/CN.4/SR. ~3l7 
Page 12 

. ' ·, 

reminding Sta.tes of' the·1r obligations~ 1nclud1D8 ~e1r international obliga­

tions renlered more cogent since the universal Declaration was draftsd . 

: 'l'he French al'lleridm.Snt, which ineluded the idea of internatioaai 

e~operat1on1 was: close to the revised_ text of the Joint amendment 

(E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev.2.) 1 and. be wae ·~pared to oon'f:er \11th tho French repre­

sentative with a . view to ,produc:tng a com:non version. 

The Polish repli-esenta.tive had repe&ted the arguments of the OOSR 

delegation to the efteet that persons accused or persecuted because ot their 

activities for the aoh1e-rement ot the purposes and principles of the Charter 

could not be guilty of a'ts contrary to the same principles and that the 

joint tm'le~nt waa ther,lfore contradictory. :But the interpretation of 

national liberation, for example, vas not the oame in every country end, in 

view of such d.if'ferenoee, some guarsritea had to b~ provided; in the present 

case the guarantee vas a re:rerenoe to the tm1veraal Declaration of Human 

Rights. 

Mr. DOYLE (Off:loe of the High Commissioner for Befugeee) 1 speaking 

at the invitation of the Chairman, stated that, pursuant to the resolutions 

adopted by the General Anaembly on 5 February 1952, the High Commissioner 

had colllll8nted that the r:Lght of asylum, mentioned in the Un1 versal Declara­

tion, 'Which vra.a of epeciul interest to hie Office, 'Was not contained in the 

dre.:f't covenant • 

An 1 tem on the right of asylum· had long been on the agenda ot the 

Commission, which he.d e.d~~ted a resolution in 1947 providing for the eeJ:•ly 

examination of the quest t on ot including an article on · ·that right in the 

Tnternationa.l :Bill ot !Iunan R1ghte and in · a special convention. In view 

ot the urgenoy ot the qU<totion at the moment, the liiSh Commissioner hoped 

that an article on aeylm1 would be incorporated in the· draft covenent by 

the Commission at its eighth ses-sion. 

The right of e.e:ylum ~ the corollary to the right to life and the 

enjoyment of any other ht~ rights by a refugee depended on hie securing 

such asylum. If the ini:.ernationa.l protection or refugees was to be etreot­

ively implemented, thoy ntuet find opportunities for temporary asylum and 
'· 

eventually" permanent esteblislu:!Mmt. 

}The High Oommdasioner 

\ 



The High Commissioner vas mindful of the difficulties which some 

States might exr.erience in undertaking an obligation to grant asylum and had 

therefore ta~en note of the necessity o~ not imposing a strict obligation on 

States if · that woUld involve hardship." · He therefore suggested that action 

~ight ce •taken in the Economic and Social Council, in consultation with his 

Office, to relieve Contracting States of such hardship in affording asylum. 

~ne High Comrndssioner also. hoped that th9 Commission would take 

into account the obsarvations previously submitted by his Office and the 

observations of the Director-General of IRO. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that, in the case of all the other rights 

in the covenant; States assumed obligations t~ards per~ons legally residing 

in their territory -- who themselves had certain _duties ' to~Tards the States 

whereas in the caee of the right 'of asylum States vouid be asked to assume 

such obligations towards aliens. 

It was worthy of note that the Universal Declaration of Human Rights 

procla;imed the right of ev~ryone "to seek and to enjoy" asylum froo r.ersecution, 
. . . 

but deliberatelY refrained from proclaiming that everyone had the right to 

obtain asylum, precisely because no legal obligation could be imposed on States 

to gra:nt it. 

For that there were a number of practical reasons: a State could not 

be made to ·admit political refugees ~ilty of what that State itself regarded . 

as a crime; a State might not be economically in a position to grant asylum 

to more than a limited number of persons; .and it should alwayt;' retain the right 

to grant priority to refugees of a religious ~rsuasion or racial stock similar 

to that of its own citizens without laying itself op3n to a charge of practisi:ng 

discrimination. Cons'equently, the obligation to implement the right of asylum 

could not be laid on single States, but should be assumed by the United Nations 

~or by a number of States on the basis of international co-operation • 

. Hhile he thought that there should be a provision on the right of 

asylum .in the covenant, h~ was unable to accept most of the ame~dm~nts to 

article 9, because some of them would impose on States obligations which they 

could not reasonably assume while others so limited and qualified the right 

of az:;ylum that large groups would be unable to enjoy it. The joint amendment 

(E/CN .4/L.l90/Rev .2) would grant admission to persons persecuted for 

/endeavouring to 



E /CJN .4/SR.317 
Page 14 · . 

endeavouring to achieve the purposes and principles set forth 1n the Charter 

and in the Declara.t1onj by letting such persons find asylum' Vi thin ita · borders 1 

a State would be aecusi.ng the State lf111ch they had lel't of flouting those 

pu.rposes and principles. Rather tl.lan appeal .. to be me.king such an e.ccusation, 

States might close thei:l" doors to refugees. The USSR amendment (.E/CN.l~/L.J,.84) 
spoke of "defence of democratic interests"; but sinca Co!mmm1st countries 

considered all non .. co:r:mmists undemocratic, and. since the non-communistic 

world applied the oppos:Lte criterion, the USSR definition would exclude 

millions of pe:-eona. The latest French amendloont (.E/CN.4/L.l91) was the only 

one which seemed acceptable, smce 1 t spoke of realization of the right of 

asylum by means of 'inteJ:ona.tioi'.al co-operation and through the United 1-Ta.tion·s; 

it was certainly not fe.J~·reaching, but it wo'llld serve to record in the covenant 

a principle which might become the germ of a. future convention. The only 

satisfactory way of dea:.iDG wi-th that pr:!.nciple waa und.ou"otedly by means of 

a separate convention. 

Nr. CHENG PAONtN (China) stated that he would support the existing 

text of article. 9 and tl:e French emendmen.t (E/CN.4/L~l53) to 1t1 which was a 

distinct improvement. 

With regard to the right of asylum, he felt that lrhile the :practice 

of according asylum was generally recognized, it was a unilateral right which 

was gr~~ted by the State at its own discretion and could not be claimed by the 

individuals concerned. rho subject might, perhaps, be dealt with in a separate 

convention, but certainly not in a single ~ticle of the covenant on civil and 

political rights; s1m1~a.~ly, extradition was a co~licated subject which could 

not be disposed of in a single sentence of such an article. He was therefore 

unable to support the Jolnt amendment (E/CN.4/L.l90/Rev,2). 

The new French .;unand.IIJent (E/CN .4/L .. l91) neither strengthened nor 

weaksned the existing pr1a.ctice with regard to asylum, but merely re•affirmed it. 

Since it was declaratory in fo~,. the amendment represented no progress over 

the statement of the SBmil princi:ple in the Declaration; furthermore, it left 

out all mention of extra<Lition, which wne a corollary to the right of asylum. 

\ 

/Mr~ NISOT 



E/Clf.4/SR.3l7 
Pegs l5 

Mr. NISOl' (Beleitun), reoe.llsd that his country had always given 887lwl 

to political refUgoea.. Nevertholees, arry State which granted such asylum vea 
" .. 

exercisiDg a right. He '""auld. bo uuablo to support any texts which vould 

. transte»;m that right into a lagal ebl1eat1o~. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Un1m ar So-rut Sociall_st ReiUblics) said, 1n rep]J' to 
those ~ thousnt _a provis:i.on on the risht of asylum was unnecessary in the 

eownant, that it must 'ba included because the principle h8d been recognized 

in the Universal Declaration of liwae.n Rights. lie drew the Ieba.neoe repre• 

aentative 'e attention to the fact that th) covenant vas an elaboration ot the 

principles set forth in the Declarat-1an in senere.l terms; the prov1S1G118 Of 

the covenant must therefore re:pres&nt ~ e4'Vt.\n0e over thooe ot the Declara.t1cm, 

with regard both to the right ot e~J7lu:rn end _ to all other rights. The new 
French amendment (E/CN.4/L.l9l) vas unacceptable because, far from being a 

etep forward, it said le~e t• ._ ~larat1cm, Bre.ntiDs only the right to 

seek asylum, end not the r1sht to enjoy 1 t. He urged the CCIIIDission to resist 

all attempts either to_ exclude a provision on t-Jle right ot asylum entire]¥ or 

to vealtan 8Xld curtail the principle as stated in the Declaration, 

The latest vere1on of the joint mne~nt (E/CN.4/L.l90/&v.2) was 
better than the preced1rls texts 1n that the reference to purely military otteDcet 

had been deleted, -but . 1 t still suffered from a ;Dum.ber of ahortoCDirlgs Vh1eh he 

bad already 1ndic.ated. He vas glad that same of hi& remark& had been taken 

inte account; but be vas surprised that 1 vi th the exception Of the lebanese 

rep~ive, no one had taken the trouble t~ cOIJJDant on the USSR ama:Mment 
(E/Q{.4/tel84), ·since only t~gh a 'broad discussion was 1"t possible to evol.w 

an ~ed text. 

Ho :failed to _understand What poesi~ obJection the.-e could be to the 

first paragraph of that amendment. Surely all those who genuinely vented aD 
' 

ert1cle on the right ~ asylum in tho covenant would agree that the right 

should be guaranteed ~ all persons porsecuted for their activities in defeace 

ot d.emocratie interests •• a more preci-se wordiJJg than ·either "everyone" in 

the Frencb amendment CJr "penons charged with political ottences" in tbe Jo1nt 

aend.ment. Contrar1 to vh8.t the Iebaneee representative. bed said, trui USSR 

delegation did not cOnsider that o.n11 eQlllllm1ats workeG. m -- the 1Dterests ~ 

/de1r»cracy; 



I 

J 

E/aN .·4/SB. .317 
Fage 16 

.·.• ; 

democracy; it admitted in·~o that category many million~ of progresf;ive per~ons 

in capitaJ.ist cOU:ntries wh•J were fighting :f'ascj.st · tendencies and doing their 

utmost to prevent a new v1a:~. The objection that someone would have to judge 

whether a person was 1-10rki:1g in defence of democratic interests applied to 

every law; in each case o:~ violation of a law, a judge was required. No 

conceivable wor¢ing could •>'Qviate the necessity of judgment. 

Surely no one could object to giving asylum to persons persecuted 

for scientific work, espec:Lally since the- second I6ragraph of the USSR amend­

ment made it clear that su· ~h work must not be contrary to the purposes and 

pr5.nciples of the United Nations.· That second paragraph, furthermore, stated 

definitely, as the Declar~~ion had done~ what categories of persons must not be 

granted the right of asylu:n. The ~ amendment would not, of course, preclude 

States from taking such fu:rther action, by mear..s _of treaties or conventions, .. . -

as they wished, bu~ it would at least state the principles which must be at the 
. . t .. 

bas~s of such i:nstruments. The COt!.!Iniesion must adopt an article ·on the subject 

at ~he present session; and he thought that the USSR text would serve the 

purpose well. He had as :ret hea1d no ar~~ents against it; and if the text was 

not ac~eptable to representatives who were in favour of an article on the right 

of asylum, he wished to know their reasons. 

Mr~:. ROOSEVEiil' (United States of America) remarked that her delegation 

still preferred to maintain the text of article 9 as it stood. 
..6· 

The United States had always been a land of refuge for the oppreE:.sed, 

and for political refugees. The United States is opposed to diplomatic ~sylum1 
Which is why it had not eigned the Havana Convention of 1928 and the Mont~~ideo 

Convention of 1933, both dealing @enerally with diplomatic asyl~. . She noted 

for the benefit of the Polish representative, that the two conventions were o~en 

to accession by non-sig~atory States 1 but that, to her knowledge, Foland was a 

party to_ neither. 

She was unable to support the nev French amendment (E/CI~.4/L.l91) 

because it was virtually jn the form c;>f a d_eclaration; the right it granted ~:as 

to be achieved progressively, and that was not the case for all the other 

rights in the. covenant, wllich were to_ be. implemented promptly. Furthermore, 

/she did 



E/CBe:4/SR.317 . 
Page 17 

she did not think it possible to deal with the ~icated subject of asylum 

in a single article; rather th~ include in the covenant an article of no 

practical va.llle 1 .it was better to_ leave 1 t . out and to deal .with the subject . 

pr~:perly, in a separate convention. She would therefore vote against all the 

amendments to article 9 int~c1ng provisions on the right o~ asylum. 

Mr. WAHEED (Pakistan) associated himself With representa~i'ves wbo felt 

that the right of asylum was a basic h'WDNl. right which must be recognized and 

affirmed in the covenant. In an age of poll tical te:rment and conflicting 

ideologies, that right ltDlSt be ensured, for the protection of all progressive­

minded persons everywhere, of tbe right to eelf-d.etermination, and c:T! freedom 

of e.xpreaaion. In the ~at 1 the countries which had granted admission to 
.- . 

political refugees had usuaJ.ly been great military Powers; the time bad come 

to guarantee the right of asylum to all, thereby enabling the smaller States 

to offer hospitality to those tl0e1ZJg persecution. He therefore supported 

the inclusion in the covenant of an article dealing with the right of aayhun. 

He was prepared to support the new French amendment, the USSR amel'ldment, 

and the revised version af1he joint amendment; if it came to a choice between 

them, he would vote for the joint amendment, as it was the most specific. 

Mr. KOV.AIENKO (Ukra.1n1a.n Soviet Socialist Be public) said that his 

delegation was in favour of including in the covenant an article on the right ot 

asylum,and would vote for the USSR text, since it tull;y g11are.nteed that right 

and clearly specified which categories of persons were entitled to it and which 

were not. .Furthermore 1 the second paragraph of that text was in conto:t:mi ty-

with resolutions of the General Assembly on war cr1m1naJ s and w1 th general.ly 

recognized principles of international law relating to war crimes. 

He was unable to support the new French smandmant (E/CN.4/L.l9l) tor 
reasons given by the USSR representative. 

. AZMI Bey (Egypt) approved of' the ohaJlges 1n the revised. version of u,he 

Joint B.l!Dndloont (E/CN.4/L.l~/Rev.2) 1 but was still unable to vote for 1t, aa 

he had explained at a previous meeting, because of the reference to extradition 

1n the last sentence. 

/The USSR 



E/crN.4/BR.317 
Pe.se l8 

The USSR amendlllent might be more gener~ acceptable if the words 

"democratic interests" lVere rep:'.aoed by "democratic principles" -- a concept 

less open to different 1nte:rpretatione. Doth that amelldment end the joint 

amendment, however, went too f'ar in that tbay · g11aranteed the right of asylum 

and thereby imposed on Etatea an obligation which wa~ a derogaUon of their 

sovereignty. The right . ot asylum was for States alone to grant or refuse 1 

at their discretion. 

The new French aroon.d.m3nt 1 which was based on the Declaration, seemed 

best to express the idee, that the r1gnt of asylum should ·be recogni zed without, 

however, 1nfrlng1ng State sovereignty, aild he would thur.;! ore vot.e for it .. 


